Public Document Pack



1 NOTICE OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY SCRUTINY 1 - 2 COMMITTEE DECISIONS FROM THE MEETING HELD ON 22ND JUNE 2021 AT 5.30 PM

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF THE DECISIONS FROM THE ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 22ND JUNE 2021 AT 5.30 P.M.

PRESENT:

Councillors: M. A. Adams, A. Collis, D. T. Davies (Chair), C. Elsbury, M. Evans, A. Gair, J. Gale, A. Hussey (Vice Chair), A. Leonard, B. Owen, J. E. Roberts, J. Scriven, J. Simmonds and T. J. Williams.

Cabinet Member: N. George (Waste, Public Protection and Street Scene).

Officers: M. S. Williams (Corporate Director – Economy and Environment), R. Hartshorn (Head of Public Protection, Community and Leisure Services), M. Headington (Green Spaces and Transport Services Manager), N. Kenny (Community Safety), M. Jacques (Scrutiny Officer), S. Hughes (Committee Services Officer) and J. Lloyd (Committee Services Officer).

APOLOGIES:

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors S. Kent and D. W. R. Preece.

The decisions and declarations of interest are set out below. For further details please refer to the relevant report.

ITEM	SUBJECT	DECISION	VOTE
2.	Declarations of Interest.	There were no declarations of interest received.	N/A
3.	To approve and sign the following minutes: Environment and Sustainability Scrutiny Committee held on the 18th May 2021.	The minutes of the Environment and Sustainability Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 18th May 2021 were approved as a correct record.	13 For 0 Against 1 Abstention
4.	Consideration of any matter referred to this Committee in accordance with the call-in procedure.	No matters had been called in.	N/A
5.	Environment and Sustainability Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme.	The Scrutiny Officer proposed that an Antisocial Behaviour PSPO Consultation Outcome report and a Dog Control PSPO Consultation Outcome report be added to the Forward Work Programme for the Environment and Sustainability Scrutiny Committee meeting to be held on 14th September 2021. RESOLVED that the Environment and Sustainability Scrutiny Committee Forward Work Programme as appended to the meeting papers, and subject to the additional reports proposed, be published on the Council's website.	14 For 0 Against 0 Abstention

6.	To receive and consider the Cabinet reports listed on the Agenda.	None of the Cabinet reports listed on the agenda had been called forward for discussion at the meeting.	N/A
7.	To receive a Notice of Motion – Memorial Benches.	 The Environment and Sustainability Scrutiny Committee considered the Notice of Motion as outlined in paragraph 5.1 of the report. RECOMMENDED to Council: (i) That the notice of motion not be supported. 	4 For 10 Against 0 Abstention
8.	Public Protection Enforcement, Consumer Advice, and Covid-19 Response 2020/21.	The Environment and Sustainability Scrutiny Committee considered the review of Public Protection Enforcement and other activities, including those associated with the pandemic and CCTV provision, and noted the activity in relation to Consumer Advice.	N/A
9.	Public Spaces Protection Order Review.	The views of the Environment and Sustainability Scrutiny Committee on the proposal to undertake a public consultation on the proposed changes to the current Public Space Protection Orders for anti-social behaviour (ASB) and drinking in a public place were noted.	N/A

Circulation:

Published Electronically by 5.00pm on Wednesday 23rd June 2021